APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Jane Leonard 103 Tuesday, September 27, 2022

Present: Buse, Greenawalt, Harvey, Lewis, McClure-Sweeney, Pararai, Racchini, Reilly, Seal, Sechrist, Smith-Sherwood, Sobolewski, Vanier **Excused:** Cole

- I. Call to Order
- II. Co-Chair's Report
 - -- Procedures for secretary of the day:
 - a. Remove zoom link before minutes are posted.
 - b. Use last names for attendance and motions.
 - c. Use the format of Approved on a Greenawalt/Lewis Motion for consistency.
 - d. After vote for ENGL 103 we found out it was already on the approved list. In the future Carissa will check to see if courses are on approved list first.
 - e. In the Chemistry BS proposal should it be Chemical or Chemistry Education? Different terms used in various places in proposal/minutes.
 - i. Decided on Chemistry Education since that is the certification.
- III. Approval of minutes from 9/13/22 after correcting Chemistry Education.
 - Approved on a Greenwalt/Seal Motion.
- IV. Liberal Studies Report with the proposals.
 - a. Notes had been sent to members earlier.
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
 - a. 22-24 PHYS 151 Physics for Life Sciences, course revision, course title change (was Medical Physics Lecture), distance education
 - i. PHYS 161 is the corresponding lab. May not have the faculty to offer the lab.
 - ii. More detail should be added to C5.
 - iii. Typo fix 'appropriated' in C5.
 - iv. LS concern not larger variety of assessments.
 - v. LS concern about the algebra and trig in outcome 3 are they prerequisites for this course or not?
 - 1. Stan they are not. Trig that is required will be taught in class.
 - vi. Julia not a concern about variety of assessments or math.

 Provisionally Approved on a Greenawalt/Pararai Motion, Sobolewski Abstained.
 - b. 22-9f ART 113 3D Design and Digital Fabrication, catalog description change, course title change (was 3D Design), Liberal Studies (Fine Arts)
 - i. LS does not recommend approval at this time. Does not satisfy LS requirements.
 - ii. Return and ask if they want to remove LS or revise. Returned on a Lewis/Greenawalt Motion, McClure-Sweeney Abstained.

- c. 22-16 ARHI 103 How Design Changes the World, New Course, Liberal Studies (Fine Arts)
 - i. Applied for LS recommend approval with edit: SLO was repeated twice in C3.
 - Provisionally approved on a Greenawalt/Racchini Motion, McClure-Sweeney Abstained.
- d. 22-23 SCI 105 Physical Science, course revision, catalog description change, class lab hour change, credit hour change
 - i. Separating the lecture from the lab. (Stan) Lab will be 115 as new course in draft stage.
 - ii. Approve and hold until lab course proposal is submitted.
 - iii. LS did approve as Non Lab Science course. Recommendations: C4 is empty. Take information from B6 to complete C4.
 - 1. After rationale consider changing "faculty placements."
 - 2. SLO 4 may not be measurable suggest revising it.
 - 3. Current catalog description starts with "A descriptive.... High school physics...." Move to end. Start with action verb instead.

Provisionally Approved on a Greenawalt/Vanier Motion, Sobolewski Abstained.

- e. 22-25a GEOG 230 Human Geography, catalog description change, course title change (was Cultural Geography)

 Approved on a Greenawalt/Pararai Motion, Sechrist Abstained.
- f. 22-25b GEOG 498 Research Seminar/RGPL 498 Community Planning Practicum, catalog description change, modify prerequisite(s) Provisionally approved on a Pararai/Greenawalt, Sechrist Abstained.
- g. 22-25d GEOG/RGPL 462 Planning Policy, Implementation, and Administration, modify prerequisite(s)
 Approved on a Greenawalt/Ford Motion, Sechrist Abstained.
- h. 22-26a ANTH 470 Environmental Archaeology modify prerequisite(s) Approved on an Racchini/Greenawalt Motion, Ford Abstained.
- i. 22-26b ANTH 490 Applied Spatial Methods in Archaeology, modify prerequisite(s)
 Approved on an Racchini/Pararai Motion. Ford Abstained.
- j. 22-26c ANTH 318 Museum Methods, modify prerequisite(s)
 Approved on an Racchini/Greenawalt Motion, Ford Abstained.
- k. 22-26d ANTH 315 North American Archaeology, modify prerequisite(s) Approved on an Greenawalt/Racchini Motion, Ford Abstained.

- 1. 22-26e ANTH 325 Archaeological Lab Methods, modify prerequisite(s) Approved on an Greenawalt/Pararai Motion, Ford Abstained.
- m. 22-26f ANTH 460 Ethnographic Field School, modify prerequisite(s) Approved on a Lewis/Greenawalt Motion, Ford Abstained.
- n. 22-26g ANTH 456 Ethnographic Research Methods, modify prerequisite(s) Approved on an Greenawalt/Racchini Motion, Ford Abstained.
- o. 22-25e Geography and Geographic Information Science (GIS), BA, program revision
 - Deletion of Human Geography Specialization.
 - Removal of word energy from Environment/Energy Specialization.
 - Two courses substituted in the Geography Core.
 - GEOG 485 is replaced with GEOG 421.
 - Adding GEOG 427 to Geospatial Information and Technology Specialization.
 - Removing RGPL 453 and RGPL 454 from recommended class list for Geospatial Information and Technology Specialization.
 - Removal of footnote about alternate option for MATH requirement.
 - Adding three GEOS 100-level classes to recommended list for Environment Specialization.
 - o GEOG 498 missing from program in catalog.
 - o Change rationale to add it back into the curriculum/catalog.
 - o Still need to discuss issue of removing ENGL 202 with department.

Postponed until these two issues are resolved.

- p. 22-27 ECED 250 Language Development, catalog description change
 - Can't go in as a prerequisite line because it is not a prerequisite.
 - Provisionally approve because the rationale needs to be revised to be a change to the restrictions in the catalog description, and the name of speech-language pathology needs corrected.

 Provisionally Approved on a Racchini/Ford Motion.

Adjourn 4:45 PM Submitted: Nicole Buse

[Docket numbering errors corrected on 10/14/22]